Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 4:15 PM

To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving YP 8721U & SLM 9895P (DOA: 28/11/2024) ***LKK Ref:

CD/AIG24120088/Ama3 | AIG Ref: 7710617229SG

Hi Daphne
Kindly proceed as direct settlement.

Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Claims Adjuster, Auto Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building 78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 3:42 PM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Accident Involving YP 8721U & SLM 9895P (DOA: 28/11/2024) ***LKK Ref:
CD/AIG24120088/Ama3 | AIG Ref: 77106172295G

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Priscilla,
Refer to the above matter

Based on Ol report stated that he was passed out collided with TP vehicle and another vehicle. May we know
that any investigation conducted from your end. May we proceed DS with TP repairer.

Please let us have your advise/ instruction.

Thank you

Wondenjul Clnistmas Fappy Hew Year 2025

Best Regards,

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
1



